PROPOSAL # 25-05 – INMATE HEALTH CARE

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

(After pre-proposal conference)

1)
RFP page 18, item 10. Please clarify use of the blister packaging. Does the requirement include OTC’s also? Are blister packs for legend stock drugs or inmate specific?

OTC may be stock bottles; blister packs need to be legend stock or may be name specific.

2)
To assure ability to order medications from a web based application, will HCSO authorize Internet access by the primary care nurse in the housing units, clinics, booking, infirmaries and other care areas?

Email access is available to all staff over the S.O. Intranet. All pharmacy supplies should go through the pharmacy clerk, she/he could have Internet access. 

3)
Please clarify whether or not the RFP minimum staffing includes the 1.0 FTE County Nurse.


Yes

4)
Please clarify whether or not 2.0 FTE X-Ray Technicians (as currently provided) should be included in the minimum staffing.


As per RFP X-ray services are up to the bidder

5)
The County has established evaluation criteria (RFP Proposal Evaluation Matrix) which provides for deducting points from pricing proposals that are above or below an anticipated cost range. Has this range been established? If not, will County provide this information as the decision becomes final?


An anticipated budget range is being formulated and will be provided to all proposers once available.

6)
The RFP requirement to submit copies of grievance logs could be possibly become problematic in that these logs may be considered the property of the County or jurisdiction in which the facility is located. In the event this becomes a factor, what alternative information would be acceptable to the County to provide a response to this requirement?


There is no other information that would apply. However, these items should fall under the Public Record Laws.

